Mathews, Lisa A

From: Bachman, Melanie

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 2:14 PM

To: ' 'Laub, Daniel M."; CSC-DL Siting Council

Cc: ' : Perrone, Michael

Subject: RE: Docket 476 - Request for Extension of Time for Responses

Good afternoon, Attorney Laub.
Thank you for your e-mail.

The request for an extension of time to respond to interrogatories is hereby granted to the pre-filed testimony deadline
for this matter of November 9, 2017.

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051
860-827-2951

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and protected from general disclosure, If the
recipient or the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or person responsible to receive this e-mail, you are requested to delete
this e-mail immediately and do not disseminate or distribute or copy. If you have recetved this e-mail by mistake, please notify us-
immediately by replying to the message so that we can take appropriate action immediately and see to it that this mistake is rectified.

- From: Laub, Daniel M. [mailto:DLaub@CUDDYFEDER.COM] .
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 2:06 PM
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council @ct.gov>
Cc: Bachman, Melanie <Mglanie.Bachman@ct.gov>; Perrone, Michael <Michael.Perrone@ct.gov>
Subject: Docket 476 - Request for Extension of Time for Responses '

Good afternoon:
We respectfully request an extension to this Friday October 27™ for the filing of responses to the outstanding Council
interrogatories. Information is still being finalized at time of writing and we wish to be as inclusive as possible in our

responses.

Please contact me with any questions.




Daniel M. Laub, Esq.
Associate

Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14th Floor
White Plains, New York 10601

T 914 761 1300 | F 914 761 5372
DLaub@cuddyfeder.com
cuddyfeder.com

NOTE: The informalion in this e-mail message and any attachments thereto have been sert by an attornay
or hisfher agent, and is or are intendad to ba confidential and for the use of only the individual or entity
named above. The information may be protected by attorney/client privilega, work product immunity or othar
legal rules. If the reader of this measage and any attachments thereto is not the intended recipient, you are
notified that retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message and any alttachments is
sirictly prohibited. Although this s-mail message (and any attachments) is believed to be fres of any virus or
other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, the intended
recipient is responsible to ensure that it is virus free. The sender and Cuddy & Feder LLP shall not have any
responsibility for any loss uccasioned in any mannar by the receipt and use of this e-mail message and any
aftachments.

Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any U.5. federai tax advice contained in this communication, unless
otherwise stated, is not intended and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding tax-refated penallies,




